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Re: Enquiry No:EN230304293Bhiwadi Division

Hanuman Sales <sales@hanumanpower.copf> }Q
Sat 01-Apr-23 17:42 (/Q /D\

To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminiumicom>
Cc: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalatumini >;info@hanumanpower.com <info@hanumanpower.coms:Ankit
Jalan <ankit@hanumanpower.com>;Ankit Jhunjhunwala <support@hanumanpower.com>

Dear Sir
Pls. find our offer

SPARE RECTIFIER FOR BONFIGLIOLI MAKE BRAKE MOTOR
710210014 -- Rs 4850/-Each

+ GST 18%

DELIVERY 2/3 weeks

PAYMENT j@@w@BALANCE AGAINST PI

Thanks & regards /ﬁ/g — .

Ankit Zunzunwala

Hanuman Power Transmission Equipments Pvt Ltd V/Q/V’

Gala No. 12-A, Nanddeep Indl. Estate

Kondivita Lane, Andheri (E) ‘)/.)”
Mumbai 400059, India (}Q

Landline : 022 42630300 - 398

GST No. 27AABCH4986L 120
\SH
Email : ankit@hanumanpower.com

Website : www.hanumanpower.com

On Sat, Apr 1, 2023 at 3:00 PM JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Team,

Please find the attached photo and send your quote accordingly.

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
M: +91 9900-058-284 | L: +918027-735-051 (319)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: Hanuman Sales <sales@hanumanpower.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 17:49

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: info@hanumanpower.com <info@hanumanpower.com>; JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: Re: Enquiry No:EN230304293Bhiwadi Division
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Re: Request for a quote against PR :-EN230304293Bhiwadi Division

Zepsen Enterprises <zepsenent@gmail.com>
Wed 29-Mar-23 16:12
To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

0 2 attachments (5 MB)
image.png; IMG_20230329_160934.jpg;

Hello Sir,

Ready stock - 2 noé,/

Basic Cost - 6,000/-

GST extra =

et Mo
Regards, (
Zepsen Enterprises,

Shop No 62, Parmar Industrial Estate, Chinchwad ,
Pune - 411019.

rAlex Thomas - 9922429045 ,— '
/,z_v;psenent@gmail.com / \/"// 6\/\

GST -27AGOPT0358G1Z1 \ 3?/

www.zepsenenterprises.in ) \50 ‘/..

On Wed 29 Mar, 2023, 4:04 PM JRM PURCHASE, <jrmpur@jindalalumini
Dear sir,

m.com> wrote:

Please send your valuable quote for below material descriptions:-

Ty

Regards,

Arvind

Purchase Department

M +91 999-6362-260 JINDAL ALUMINIUM
LIMITED,

E: -jrmpur@ jindalaluminium.com Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,
ALWAR DIST,( RATASTHAN )

2018 - National Awards for Export Excellence, EEPC (Engineering Export Council of India)

www. Jindal Aluminium.com




Re: Request for a quote against PR :-EN230304293Bhiwadi Division

hrcranesengg.services <hrcranesengg.services@gmail.com>
Mon 03-Apr-23 15:35

To: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

BONFIGLOLI RECTIFIRE RS. 5350

On Mon, Apr 3, 2023 at 3:26 PM JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:

ReReminder...

Reminder........

4 08ouF302/53

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
M: +919900-058-284 | L: +918027-735-051(319)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 16:53

To: hrcranesengg.services@gmail.com <hrcranesengg.services@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Request for a quote against PR :-EN230304293Bhiwadi Division

Reminder.....1

Warm Regards
JRM PURCHASE
M: +919900-058-284 | L: +918027-735-051 (319)

www.JindalAluminium.com

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 16:07

To: hrcranesengg.services@gmail.com <hrcranesengg, services@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Request for a quote against PR :-EN230304293Bhiwadi Division

From: JRM PURCHASE <jrmpur@jindalaluminium.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 16:05

To: hrceranesengg.services@gmail.com <hrccranesengg.services@gmail.com>
Subject: Fw: Request for a quote against PR :-EN230304293Bhiwadi Division

Dear sir,

Please send your valuable quote for below material descriptions:-



